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February 8, 19385

Carl Schindler » Esq., 
Stanstead College, 
Stanstead, 3ue.

Dear Mr. Schindler,

of rh, « . , v Let ne acknowledge your letterof the 5th In which you ask me If there Is to be 
a vacancy in the Department of Herman next year. 
,Tfe6r®t t0 tel1 F°u that there have been no open-

in thla Apartment for several
aw for^oJ m n0t ^ti0ipate that there will be 

some time. Herman Is not taught in tho 
schods of this Province, and consequently the

î »îUr Department Is greatly curtailed and 
our staff amply sufficient to

I
meot the requirements.

Tours faithfully,

Princ ipal

W m
_________________________________
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